ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

(INCORPORATED)
Oklahoma Agricultural and Mechanical College

STILLWATER, OKLAHOMA

June 15, 1939

Dr., Forrest C. Allen,
Basketball Cogch,
University of I‘-\ansas,
Lawrence, XKansas.

Dear Dr. Allen:

The dates of December 5, at Lgwrence and February.lo,.. .
at Stlllwar, for our basketball games the coming

~==season will be very satisfactory with us.

I presume that since we are playing first at Lawrence
this year it will be your place to send the contract.
It will be satisfactory with us to make the agreement

with same guarantee, etc., as last year.

Have the revised rules in basketball been completed
yet? If so, would you be so kind as to send me a copYy.

With very best personal regards, 1 am

7. . Iba,
HPI:1 Athletic Director.
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